

RE: Electricity Note

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Hall, Dianne (CAB)" <dianne.hall@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Feb 2017 15:12:41 -0500
Attachments: CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 24 300pm tracked.docx (420.86 kB)

Sorry. Have been working on it but not yet polished. Latest attached with tracked changes / blue highlights. Not enough hours in the day.

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: February-24-17 2:53 PM
To: Hall, Dianne (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: Electricity Note

Thanks. Karen, I'll bring him the one from this morning and I can skip the MOECC meeting and add in the new piece, no worries.

From: Hall, Dianne (CAB)
Sent: February-24-17 2:50 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Electricity Note

Hi,

The deputy just stopped by looking for the Electricity note.

Martha – he would like you to drop in between your meetings.

Dianne

[Dianne Hall | Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy | Cabinet Office |](#)
(o) 416.325.1699

This information is intended only for the use of the individual named in email. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken in reliance on the contents of these documents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately.